

Resident Council Meeting Minutes

January 13, 2023

Attending: Blake Billing, John Ellis, Annie Pond, Natalie Cottle, Valerie Green, Madeline Powell, Mariah Robinson

1. Welcome
2. Administration items
 - a. Spring: 2022-2023 Elections
 - i. Advertise first week of March
 1. Annie: flier to RAs for stairwells, on Social media
 2. Valerie: Send 2022 election packets
 3. John: Update election packets with dates
 - ii. Planning meeting for elections: Feb 3 during Resident Council Meeting
 - b. Apartment broken in
 - i. Family was transferred to a different apartment
 - ii. First time ever in the USA history
 - iii. Working with upper administration to resolve issue
 - iv. Annie: Police check tree area near Sunnyside and Foothill corner
 - v. Police doing more patrols
 - c. Blake: Follow up with Administration from Housing meeting
3. Upcoming meetings
 - a. Advisory Board Meeting - Jan 18
 - i. RC to talk about new housing administration
 - b. RC Assembly, January 19
 - i. Topic: Housing, come back with Administration discussion results
 1. Reassure attendees that we are very much on the side of residents and doing everything we can to find a result for the new housing
 - ii. Jan 19, 7-8 PM, ECC
 - iii. Blake: Send email to Valerie to send out to residents
 1. Valerie: Tuesday send email out to USA
 - iv. Blake: Send details to Mariah to publish on events calendar
 - v. Annie
 1. Publish to FB
 2. Posters for signs to Laura next week
 - vi. Madeline to reserve ECC
 - vii. Blake to pick up the key

- viii. Natalie: get snacks
- 4. Ongoing resident complaint review
 - a. Housing costs of Sunnyside Apartments
 - b. Picking roommates in the new apartments
 - i. If applying around the same time, should be able to be roommates
 - ii. Direct question to Mandy or Karen
 - c. Furniture in the new housing for graduate students
 - d. Look into reaching out to the National Labors Board about rates (Alex Berzansky)
 - e. Valerie: ask about 2 Maintenance parking spots near building C, court 800. Maintenance doesn't seem to use very frequently
- 5. Programming Review
- 6. Upcoming Programming
 - a. Participation in RA court activities
 - b. Free Swim day - Jan 21
 - c. Food Drive: Jan 9-16
 - i. Blake, John, Natalie, Annie: help pick up on 16th, organize once gathered
 - d. Free Hockey - Jan 28, 4:30 pm
- 7. Administration Meeting Follow-up: Blake
 - a. Blake: ask Dean of Graduates to meet
- 8. Scheduling and Meeting Assignments
 - a. RA Meetings
 - i. Jan: Natalie
 - ii. Feb: Blake
 - 1. Feb 9 on Zoom
 - iii. Mar: John
 - iv. Apr: Annie
 - v. May: Natalie
 - b. RA Check-ins
 - i. Blake, Natalie, John, Annie check-in post vacation
 - c. Flyers or publications to be sent to residents
- 9. Other items
 - a. Extended use requests:
 - i. no new requests
 - ii. Waiting for resident to schedule meeting and finish paperwork
 - b. Finances
 - i. John:

1. put in a \$300 reimbursement request next cycle
2. Later request \$800 for ice skating, halloween, holidays

10. Action Items/Assignments

- a. Ctrl+F your name